From: [Redacted]

Sent: 27 June 2025 10:55

To: [Redacted]

Subject: RE: FOR ACTION BY COP Friday, 27 June 2025 - FOI TRAWL -
202500471960

[Redacted]
| do not have anything in the cope of this request.

| did notice that it is implicit in paragraphs 8 and 9 of the evidence to the SAC that
pensions would be the responsibility of SG, as it was in pages 15-16 of the paper to
the Smith Commission in 2014 cited in the evidence: More Powers for the Scottish
Parliament - Scottish Government Proposals. [Redacted].

[Redacted]

From: [Redacted]

Sent: 27 June 2025 09:30

To: [Redacted]

Subject: RE: FOR ACTION BY COP Friday, 27 June 2025 - FOl TRAWL -
202500471960

Hello all,

Just a wee reminder that I’'m looking for responses on the below request by close
today.

Hope it should be straightforward, but please let me know if any issues.

Thanks,
[Redacted]

From: [Redacted]

Sent: 25 June 2025 09:45

To: [Redacted]

Subject: FOR ACTION BY COP Friday, 27 June 2025 - FOl TRAWL -
202500471960

Hello all,

We have received the below FOI request:

In the event of the UK Government agreeing to the Scottish Government’s ask for full
fiscal autonomy, would the Scofttish Government assume responsibility for paying

state pensions in Scotland?

We are interpreting this as relating to the SG’s recent calls for ‘full fiscal autonomy’
(a historic position restated in evidence to the UK’s Scottish Affairs Committee in



https://webarchive.nrscotland.gov.uk/20180105040905mp_/http:/www.gov.scot/Resource/0046/00460563.pdf
https://webarchive.nrscotland.gov.uk/20180105040905mp_/http:/www.gov.scot/Resource/0046/00460563.pdf
https://committees.parliament.uk/publications/46344/documents/233832/default/

January 2025) and the related public requests for negotiation/discussion with the UK
Government on these matters in response to PQs, committee appearances, etc. We
therefore ask that you centre any searches from 16 January 2025 to 19 June 2025.
| would appreciate if you could also flag any broader awareness of work undertaken

on this matter during this time period.

As colleagues in the Fiscal Co-ordination Unit have already dealt with a number of
FOls on ‘full fiscal autonomy’ which overlap with this time period, we believe it is
unlikely that information is held on this topic, but we felt it was proportionate to
check.

Please can you respond by close on Friday, 27 June 2025.

Thanks,
[Redacted]

[Redacted]

po«|gov.scot

E: [Redacted]


https://committees.parliament.uk/publications/46344/documents/233832/default/

From: [Redacted]

Sent: 25 June 2025 13:33

To: [Redacted]

Subject: RE: FOI 202500471960 - Request for FOI Unit views

Good afternoon [Redacted],
Thank you for your email,
[Redact]

Usually when a response comes under s12 or s17 any sensitives should be
downgraded to Routine because no information is being released and therefore no
SpAds comment or Ministerial sign off is required. If this is the case please confirm
and | will reduce the sensitivity.

If there was any further information that could be helped in providing to the applicant
| would suggest so but if there is nothing then its an answering confirming nothing
officially,

| hope this can be helpful,
Kind Regards,

[Redacted]FOI Unit | Scottish Government | [Redacted]
Freedom of Information Unit

Viva Engage: [Redacted] | FOI Guidance: [Redacted]
MiCase Handling: [Redacted]

From: [Redacted]

Sent: 25 June 2025 13:33

To: [Redacted]

Subject: RE: FOI 202500471960 - Request for FOI Unit views

Thank you, [Redacted].

As there has already been a number of FOls on this case, we have a sense of what
information is held and what work has been undertaken on this issue, and we expect
there to be no information held in this case. However, I've sent out a trawl email to
wider colleagues to make sure that this is the case. [Redact].

With this in mind, I've begun to think about and draft a response for the scenario that
no information is held. | would welcome FOI Unit views on this, in light of the above.
For example, the FOI response document has a placeholder to explain why
information is not held and | therefore wondered if the below text in yellow highlight is
acceptable or whether this deviates from the above FOI Unit advice.



In the event of the UK Government agreeing to the Scottish Government’s ask
for full fiscal autonomy, would the Scottish Government assume responsibility
for paying state pensions in Scotland?

FOISA gives you the right to request recorded information held by the Scottish
Government at the time you make your request. While our aim is to provide
information whenever possible, in this instance the Scottish Government does not
have the information you have requested. After conducting searches of our records,
we have not identified any information relevant to your request. This is likely because
the Scottish Government and UK Government have not undertaken negotiation on
the scope of what further fiscal autonomy could entail.

This is a formal notice under section 17(1) of FOISA that the Scottish Government
does not have the information you have requested.

Thanks,
[Redacted]

From: [Redacted]

Sent: 25 June 2025 11:48

To: [Redacted]

Subject: RE: FOI 202500471960

Good morning [Redacted],

Many thanks for your email.

Given the nature of the request in this case | am content to upgrade the classification
to ‘Sensitive’ — this will mean that sufficient time will need to be provided to submit
your draft response and any/all information for release to SpAds for COMMENT and
then to your Minister for the decision regarding release.

| hope this is helpful.

Kind Regards,

[Redacted]FOI Unit | Scottish Government | [Redacted]
Freedom of Information Unit

Viva Engage: [Redacted]| FOI Guidance: [Redacted]
MiCase Handling: [Redacted]

From: [Redacted]

Sent: 25 June 2025 11:38
To: [Redacted]

Subject: FOI 202500471960

Hello FOI Unit,



Please can this case be marked as ‘sensitive’? Previous FOI cases on these matters
were marked as sensitive and went to the Cab Sec and SpAds for review. These
decisions were previously made due to the political sensitivities around the cases.
I've attached correspondence with the FOI Unit on this.

Would welcome views if you do not think this is appropriate/proportionate.

Thanks,
[Redacted]



FOI SUBMISSION TEMPLATE - Part A - Completed by Casehandler —
202500471960

FOI REQUEST: SUBMISSION FOR MINISTERIAL DECISION
Purpose

1. The Minister is invited to agree that the attached draft response to an information request
made under the Freedom of Information (Scotland) Act 2002 (FOISA) should be issued.

Priority

2. Routine. The 20th day for a response is 17 July 2025. However, you will be aware of the
Scottish Ministers’ statutory obligation to comply promptly, in terms of section 10(1) of
FOISA.

Background

3. On 16 January 2025, the Cabinet Secretary for Finance and Local Government submitted
evidence to the UK Parliament’s Scottish Affairs Committee inquiry into the funding of the
Scottish Government, stating ‘within the current constitutional settlement, full fiscal
autonomy would be the Scottish Government’s preferred option.’

4. ‘Full fiscal autonomy’ has since gained media and political attention. Opposition parties
and certain media outlets have focused on the re-emergence of the position and have
used it as a line of criticism against the SG.

5. This FOI is an additional request relating to full fiscal autonomy, from a requester who
has previously submitted many other FOIs on the topic.

6. Text of the FOI request, received on 19 June 2025:
In the event of the UK Government agreeing to the Scottish Government’s ask for full
fiscal autonomy, would the Scottish Government assume responsibility for paying
state pensions in Scotland?
Reason for seeking Ministerial Decision
7. A Ministerial decision is considered appropriate because of the subject matter. There has
been many other recent FOls on this topic. As the topic is very political, it was requested
that the case be upgraded to ‘sensitive’ in line with prior FOls.
8. The response has been shared with SpAds, who are content.

Advice from FOI Unit

9. Advice has not been sought from the FOI Unit confirming the technical competence of the
recommended option(s) related to disclosure.

10. However, advice has been sought from the FOI Unit on the drafting and wording of the
response in light of past advice on similar FOI requests that are pitched more as policy
development questions rather than information requests.



Discussion

11. In relation to a similar case, due to the necessity of handling the request as an FOI, the
FOI Unit advised that we ‘can only provide recorded information that SG hold pertaining
to the request’, which limits directly responding to the question. This advice has informed
the approach and response.

12. [Redacted]

Recommendation

13. The Minister is invited to agree that the attached draft responses be issued.

[Redacted]



From:
Sent on:
To:

CC:

Subject:
Attachments:

[Redacted]
Thursday, July 3, 2025 8:12:16 AM

Cabinet Secretary for Finance & Local
Government <CabSecFLG@gov.scot>

Minister for Public Finance <MinisterPF@gov.scot>; Cabinet
Secretary for Constitution, External Affairs and Culture

2024 <CabSecCEAC@gov.scot>; Permanent

Secretary <PermanentSecretary@gov.scot>; DG Scottish Exchequer
Mailbox <DGScottishExchequer@gov.scot>;

Jennie Barugh <Jennie.Barugh@gov.scot>; Katherine

White <Katherine.White@gov.scot>; Alasdair

Black <Alasdair.Black@gov.scot>;; David

Hutchison <David.Hutchison@gov.scot>; [Redacted]

Routine - FOI for clearance - 202500471960
Draft Response-202500471960 (1).pdf (104.39 KB), FOI -

202500471960 - Submission and Decision Template (Ministerial
Level).docx (24.09 KB)

To: Cab Sec Finance PO
Cc.: Minister for Public Finance PO; Cab Sec Constitution PO

Good morning,

Please find attached a ministerial submission and a draft response to an FOI request

centred on ‘full

fiscal autonomy’.

This FOI has been marked as sensitive — in line with previous cases on this issue —
due to the related political sensitivities. SpAds are content with the response.

The final deadline to issue a response is 17 July.

Thanks,
[Redacted]

[Redacted]

pod|gov.scot

E: [Redacted]



From: [Redacted]

Sent on: Wednesday, June 25, 2025 8:19:34 AM

To: [Redacted] Katherine White <Katherine.White@gov.scot>
CC: [Redacted]

Subject: RE: FOI 202500471960 - Suggested approach for views

Attachments: FOR ACTION BY COP Friday, 27 June 2025 - FOI TRAWL -
202500471960 .msg (136.5 KB)

Have drafted a possible trawl email (attached), if we wish to proceed on the basis set
out below

Thanks,
[Redacted]

From: [Redacted]

Sent: 24 June 2025 16:11

To: [Redacted] Katherine White <Katherine.White@gov.scot>
Cc: [Redacted]

Subject: FOI 202500471960 - Suggested approach for views

Hi,

We’ve received another FOI on full fiscal autonomy (pasted below). I've set out my
suggested approach below. | would welcome your views on this.

Suggested approach:
e From recent internal discussions and recent FOls, | do not believe there will
be information held on this issue, but think we need to check to be certain
| think it's proportionate to do a trawl email to a small number of teams with interests
in this topic (OCEA — [Redacted], fiscal co-ordination unit, constitution team, social
security futures [less sure about their role here]) asking if they hold information on
this in the context of SG’s recent stated public desire to negotiate further fiscal
autonomy with the UKG
o | would therefore suggest we frame it in those terms, and our
expectations that it would be information held from the January 2025
SAC letter to present

Should we request this case to be marked as ‘sensitive’ and require it to go to SpAds
and Cab Sec? Note: | think there is also an option to leave it as standard, and share
with SpAds ‘for information’.

[Redacted]

Happy to discuss.

Thanks,
[Redacted]



FOI request:

In the event of the UK Government agreeing to the Scottish Government’s ask for full
fiscal autonomy, would the Scottish Government assume responsibility for paying
state pensions in Scotland?



From: Alasdair Black <Alasdair.Black@gov.scot>

Sent: 02 July 2025 13:19

To: [Redacted]

Cc: [Redacted]

Subject: RE: FOR ACTION by noon Wednesday, 2 July - Draft FOI response -
202500471960

It's not saying anything beyond what is already in public domain. I'd put it to SpAds
given political sensitivity, but would otherwise downgrade.

Thanks
Alasdair

Alasdair Black | Deputy Director, Budget and Fiscal Co-ordination | Directorate for
Exchequer Strategy | The Scottish Government | Tel: [Redacted]

From: [Redacted]

Sent: 02 July 2025 13:19

To: [Redacted]

Cc: [Redacted]

Subject: RE: FOR ACTION by noon Wednesday, 2 July - Draft FOI response -
202500471960

Thanks, Alasdair. I've amended the response. Can | please check, do you wish for
the case to go to both SpAds and Cab Sec or just SpAds? If the former, I'll ask the
FOI Unit to downgrade the case.

Thanks,
[Redacted]

From: Alasdair Black <Alasdair.Black@gov.scot>

Sent: 02 July 2025 12:03

To: [Redacted]

Cc: [Redacted]

Subject: RE: FOR ACTION by noon Wednesday, 2 July - Draft FOI response -
202500471960

Thanks [Redacted]

[Redacted]

With

[Redacted]

Otherwise content, and please can this go via SpAds prior to issue.

Thanks


mailto:Alasdair.Black@gov.scot
mailto:Alasdair.Black@gov.scot

Alasdair

Alasdair Black | Deputy Director, Budget and Fiscal Co-ordination | Directorate for
Exchequer Strategy | The Scottish Government | Tel: 07890524484

From: [Redacted]

Sent: 01 July 2025 16:48

To: : Alasdair Black <Alasdair.Black@gov.scot>

Cc: [Redacted]

Subject: RE: FOR ACTION by noon Wednesday, 2 July - Draft FOI response -
202500471960

Hi Alasdair,

Apologies — just a wee reminder on the below/attached, as I'm conscious the
sensitive timelines may apply to the case.

Thanks,
[Redacted]

From: [Redacted]

Sent: 27 June 2025 15:58

To: : Alasdair Black <Alasdair.Black@gov.scot>

Cc: [Redacted]

Subject: FOR ACTION by noon Wednesday, 2 July - Draft FOI response -
202500471960

Hi Alasdair,

Please find attached a draft response to an FOI request on full fiscal autonomy. For
wider context, I've also attached the trawl email, which was agreed with Kat, as I'm
conscious you are coming to this mid-way through. I've run the draft by the FOI Unit
to check against their previous advice on a similar case where the request is pitched
more as a question that a request for information (also attached). | would welcome
your views on this response.

This case is currently marked as ‘sensitive’, which | requested in line with previous
FOls on this topic due to political sensitivities, which means it would need to go to
SpAds for ‘comment’ and the Cab Sec for release. However, you will see in the
attached email, the FOI Unit state that when information is not being released they
usually downgrade the sensitivity. | would welcome your views on this, as | think
there are also possible sensitivities in communicating that information is not held (as
I've noted in para. 12 of the ministerial sub).

Other FOI documents:

Ministerial sub: [Redacted]

Searches template: [Redacted]
Statement of compliance: [Redacted]


mailto:Alasdair.Black@gov.scot
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Would appreciate if you were please able to share views/review by noon
Wednesday, 2 July, so | can send it to SpAds later this week/early next week if that
approach is agreed.

Thanks,
[Redacted]

[Redacted]
Directorate for Exchequer Strategy

po|gov.scot

E: [Redacted]



DRAFT email for review

From: [Redacted]

To: Kathy Johnston <Kathy.Johnston@gov.scot>; [Redacted]

Cc: Katherine White Katherine.\White@gov.scot[Redacted]

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
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